
JONES DAY

51 LOUISIANA AVENUE, N.W.• WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001-2113

TELEPHONE: 202-879-3939 • FACSIMILE: 202-626-1700

Direct Number: 202-879-4676
mrshumaker@jonesday.com

April 13,2011

VIA ECF AND HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Joel H. Slomsky
U,S. District Court, Eastern District of Pennsylvania
United States Courthouse
Chambers, Room 5614
601 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19106-1797

Re: Devon IT, Inc., et al. v. IBM, et al.,
B.D, Pa., No.1 0-cv-02899-JHS

Dear Judge Slomsky:

We write on behalf of all Defendants in the above-referenced matter. We ask your
Honor's indulgence in accepting this letter in reply to Mr. Mitts' procedurally improper April 11
letter to the Court.) In that letter, even though discovery has not yet begun in this case, Mr. Mitts
requests the Court's permission to depose Robert Moffat prior to his release from a six month
prison sentence because Plaintiffs consider him a flight risk. Plaintiffs' concerns are unfounded,
their request is premature, and the proposed deposition would be prejudicial.

There is no basis in fact-as compared to unfounded speculation-to believe that Mr.
Moffat will flee the jurisdiction upon his release from prison. Mr. Moffatt was sentenced to six
months imprisonment for having engaged in insider trading, and he did not flee the country
before his trial or after his conviction while he awaited incarceration. In fact, at his request, Mr.
Moffat started his period of incarceration earlier than required so that he could be out of prison in
time to attend his son's college graduation next month. See Letter from K. Lawrence to the Hon.
Deborah A. Batts (Sept. 16, 2010) (attached as Exh. A). These are hardly the acts of a man who
is planning the fanciful escape from the country after his period of incarceration that Mr. Mitts
theorizes.

Following his release from prison in less than a month, Mr. Moffat will in fact be on
"supervised release" for two years. During that time, Mr. Moffat (1) cannot leave the judicial
district without permission of the court or his probation officer; (2) must submit a report to his

1 See Judge Slomsky's Scheduling and Motion Policies and Procedures leA) (stating that "written
communications with the Court concerning any case ... should be by the filing of a [] motion").

ATLANTA • BEIJING • BRUSSELS • CHICAGO • CLEVELAND • COLUMBUS • DALLAS • DUBAI • FRANKFURT • HONG KONG • HOUSTON

IRVINE· LONDON • LOS ANGELES· MADRID· MEXICO CITY· MILAN • MOSCOW· MUNICH • NEW DELHI • NEW YORK· PARIS· PITTSBURGH

SAN DIEGO • SAN FRANCISCO • SHANGHAI • SILICON VALLEY • SINGAPORE • SYDNEY • TAIPEI • TOKYO • WASHINGTON

Case 2:10-cv-02899-JHS   Document 43    Filed 04/13/11   Page 1 of 3



JONES DAY

The Honorable Joel H. Slomsky
April 13,2011
Page 2

probation officer in the first five days of each month; (3) and must permit his probation officer to
visit him at any time. See Judgment in Criminal Case (Sept. 16, 2010) (attached as Exh. B). The
Government itself apparently is not concerned that Mr. Moffat is a flight risk during this period­
having agreed, as Mr. Mitts' letter points out, to having his passport returned to him. Again,
there is simply no factual basis for the speculation in which Mr. Mitts engages.

Nor is there any reason why this issue should prematurely be raised before discovery is
commenced and prior to a Rule 16 conference with the Court. See Fed. R. Civ. P. 26(d) ("A
party may not seek discovery from any source before the parties have conferred as required by
Rule 26(f)..."). Whether and how the deposition ofMr. Moffat is to be taken is plainly the type
of issue that should be part of the Rule 16 case management process and order, and Mr. Mitts has
not identified any factually-supported, compelling reason to deviate from that process.

It also would be prejudicial to Defendants to deviate from the Rule 16 process in order to
take Mr. Moffat's deposition in prison. We suspect that what Devon really wants is Mr. Moffat
deposed in a prison jumpsuit for jury appeal purposes. But such a sight would plainly taint the
record in this case. This court should not allow such transparent gamesmanship.

Indeed, Mr. Moffat is not even relevant to this proceeding. Devon has yet to identify any
fact that ties Mr. Moffat to Devon, the joint developments agreements between IBM and Devon,
or the disputes arising out of those agreements. The lone fact that Devon identifies to justify Mr.
Moffat's deposition is his brief service as the Senior Vice President for STG, the IBM division
with which Devon contracted. But Mr. Moffat was not working in or responsible for the STG
division until July 2008, a date long after the two offending joint development agreements were
negotiated and signed in 2005 and 2007. See Complaint ~~ 19, 30, 52 (detailing first meeting in
September 2005; signing of Blade Agreement on November 7, 2005; and signing of Hosted
Client Agreement on June 7, 2007). Moreover, the crime of which Mr. Moffat was convicted,
insider trading, is wholly unrelated to Devon and its allegations, and to IBM and its operations
more broadly. In fact, IBM was a victim of that crime. Mr. Moffat simply has no relevance to
this case.

For all of these reasons, we respectfully request that your Honor deny Mr. Mitts' request
to depose Mr. Moffat while he is still incarcerated. We are prepared to submit formal briefing on
this issue if your Honor feels it necessary or appropriate.

Lastly, Defendants would be remiss if they did not inform the Court that they intend to
file later this week a motion for reconsideration of this Court's Order denying, in part,
Defendants' motion to dismiss. We respectfully request that your Honor review that upcoming
filing before any decision is made on Plaintiffs' request for Mr. Moffat's deposition in prison or
on the commencement of discovery, per the issuance of an order scheduling a Rule 16
Conference.
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Respectfully submitted,

~~,~(!f--~~~
Glen D. Nager /' . Timothy K. Lewis / H?'~/.#t'5S'P'?,
Michael R. Shumaker Theresa E. Loscalzo /' '
JONES DAY SCHNADER, HARRISON, SEGAL &
51 Louisiana Avenue, N.W. LEWIS LLP
Washington D.C. 20001 1600 Market Street
Phone: (202) 879-3939 Philadelphia, PA 19103-7212
Fax: (202) 626-1700 Phone: (215) 751-2196

Fax: (215) 751-2205
Robert N. Feltoon
CONRAD O'BRIEN PC
1515 Market Street, 16th Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19102
Phone: (215) 864-9600
Fax: (215) 864-9620

Counsel for Defendants IBM Corporation,
Rodney Adkins, James Gargan and Bernard
Meyerson

cc: Maurice R. Mitts, Esq.

Counsel for Defendant Thomas Bradicich
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September 14, 2010 

Via ll'ax (212) 805-7902 

Hon. Deborah A. Batts 

United States District Court Judge 

Southern District ofNew York 

500 Pearl Street, Room 2510 

New York.. New York 10007-1312 


Re: 	 United States v. Robert Moffat, Jr. 
10 Cr. 270 (DAB) ~A-"'~t")- dill' ~j~:"-'r' 'tf 1~ ieu~~ '~~"Vlr~"" 

Dear Judge Batts: 	 O:;:.'OQ I. d 
I am writing to request that the Sllrrender date set by the Court at yesterday's sentencing h~0 

afMr. Moffat be accelerated to November 5, 201 0_ ~\\"'\~ 
,.t1A~(j -Mf\('V'" ~P"'n 

Mr. Moffat, his family and counsel greatly appreciate the Court's considbrMi'orrye'me~MyvHt;t:L 
in setting a surrender date that would permit Mr. Moffat to both spend the holidays with his 
family and attend his son's college graduation in May, 2011. Mr. Moffat has discussed this 
matter with his family and they colJectively feel that the pendency of a prison sentence creates 
s'Ltbstantially more stress than the benefit of spending the holidays together. The Moffats believe 
strongly that the entire family would be better off if Mr. Moffat were able to complete serving his 
sentence and be home in time for graduation. 

I have talked with the designation unit at the Bureau of Prisons in Texas and am told that 

if the Court sets the above-requested surrender date ofNovember 5, 2010 there is no anticipated 

problem in having Mr. Moffat's designation by that date. 


£0/2:0 	 39\;;id l'8:JH 	 905S9P5P15 
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I have also discussed this matter with Special Assistant United States Attorney Andrew 
Michaelson and he consents to the request for an earlier surrender date for .rv1r. Moffat. 

Mr. Moffat and counsel greatly appreciate the Court's consideration in this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

\(£rvvtP, ~ 
Kerry A. Lavvrence 

cc: AUSA Andrew Michaelson (via email) 

" DEBORAI:i A.BATTS, 
UNITED STATES DiSTRICT JUDGE 

S'f ~ l~1 ijJl 0 

E0/E0 38IJd 906S91761716 
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